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5. CHAND & CO.PVT. LTD. (formely known as S.Chand & Co. Ltd.)
7361, RAVINDRA MANSION, RAM NAGAR, NEW DELHI- 110 055

To,
The Members

CCTORS REPORT

The Directors of your company have pleasure in presenting their Annual Report of the Company and its financial

accounts for the year ended on 31/03/13,

CURRENT PREVIOUS

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS YEAR (BRs.) YEAR (Rs.)
Profit/{loss) before depreciation and Extraordinary ltems 150,514,381 155,525,659
Less: Depreciation 34,369,953 25,049,651
Profit/(loss) before taxation 116,144,428 130,475,008
' Less: Tax Expense for the year 48,673,685 . 46,285,155
67,170,743 84,190,853

Profit/{loss) after taxation

2. DIVIDEND
Your directors propose a dividend of Rs, 25 /- per share.

3. OPERATIONS

Your company has grown by 16% Sales in the previous year. The Schoo! and Competition Segment have shown
growth in the Financial Year and continue to be focus areas for the future. The Technical and College segment are
facing challenges with Jow enrolments in engineering , management and other courses. The company has aiso begun

to focus on the digital segment for ebooks.

4 SUBSIDIARIES
As of 31st March 2013 company had 9 Subsidiaries, Nirja Publishess and Printers Pyt limited, Blackie & Son

(Calcutta)Pvt Ltd, Eurasia Publishing House Pvt Ltd, Rajendra Ravindra Printers Pvt Ltd, § Chand Digital Pvt Ltd, S
Chand Edutech Pvt Ltd, Arch Papier Mache Pvt Ltd, Vikas Publishing House Pvt Ltd and BPI {India}Pvt Ltd.

5 PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The details with respect to the Provisions of section 217{2A) of the Companies Act 1956 read with the Companies
{particulars of employees) rule 1975 as amended are available separately in an Annexure,

6 PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The company did not accept any deposits during the yearto which the provision of sections 584 & 58AA or any
other relevant provision of the Companies Act, 1956 apply.

7 ENERGY JION, T QGY AB TION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO
a} Energy Conservation - N.A.
b} Technology Absorption - N.A. P

58,125,746 /- (PY Rs.  57,130/427 7+
16,139,324 /- (PYRs. 22,440,559 /)"

\s‘.‘ £y

¢) Foreign Exchange Earnings -Rs.
d) Faoreign Exchange Outgo - Rs,




8 DIRECTORY RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

in terms of provisions of Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, your directors confirm as under:

a} thatin the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed alongwith
proper explanation relating to material departures;

b} that the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period;

¢] that the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and

detecting fraud and other irregularities;

" d} that the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern hasis.
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AUDITCRS
M/s S R Batlibol and Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, [Firin Registration Number 101049W] Gurgaon being

statutory auditor of the Company hold office unti} the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and are
recommended for reappointment. Certificate from Auditors has been received to the effect that their appointment, if
made, would be within the lLimits prescribed under Section 224(1 B) of the Companies Act, 1956,

AUDITORS REPORT

The Comments of Anditors are as follows

Point {ii(b) that the company had given loan to SHAARA Hospitalities Pvt Ltd , company in which directors are
interested at rate of intrest less than then the prevailing bank rates and is prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

DIRECTORS COMMEN
The board of Directors are of view that the interest fre loans given to certain wholly owned subsidiary of the

‘company in the interest of the Company's Business, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions for such

loans are not prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the company., since the company was
subsidiary,subsequently the loan has been recovered in full.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mr Mayank Tiwari was appointed as additional Director 01st August 2013 nominated by Everstone Capital Partners
11 LLC, whose appointment is upto this ensuing Annual General Meeting and accepted the resignation tendered by
Mr Sethuram Punathembekar Shankar Prasad

The Board Recommends the same,

ISSUE OF SHARE CAPITAL & DEBENTURES

The Company has issued 62676 equity shares OF Rs. 10/- each and 35 Compulsory Convertible
Debentures of Rs. 10,000,000/- each during the financial year.



13 COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

In terms of provisions of section 383A of the Companies Act, 1956, certificate of the secrefary in whole time practice,
regarding compliance by the company of various provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and the rules made there
under and also the provisions contained in the meniorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, is
enclosed herewith for your consideration. The comments of the secretary are self explanatory.

14 EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME
Vesting of ESOP shares wag due on 30th June 2013, The said vesting of 201 shares was done on 30th June 2013.

15 AC YGMENT

The Board of Directors is grateful to all persons who are assisting the Company for its growth.

By Order of the Board
s . “ _
/ 1"'_'.“.7?M‘ e '{—'\_4‘.«\(-.1
(v /7 v
{Himanshu Gfipta) {Din\es;']’l Kumar [hunjhnuwala)
JtManaéiug’ irector Director

Place : New Delhi
Dated: 30/11/13




§ CHAND AND COMPANY PRIVATE LTD.

Information pursuant to section 217 {2A) of the Companies Act, 1956

Annexure A

Date of
Commenceme | Gross
Age ntof Remuneration in
Name [{Years) {Qualification  [Designation  jEmplvoment  [Experience {Rs) Last Emplyoment
Managing
Direclor,
Gateway
Anit Chief Iformation
Kumar B.Tech Exceutive Technology
Gupla 35KMech.) Officer 01.04.2005 137 Years 12,825,533 {Egypt

Mr. Amit Kumar Gupta is not related to any diractor of the Company

For and on behalf of the Board

"ﬂ‘"r/{ v L‘\,,«.\,

£
f
4

5, '[
Dinesk Kumar shunjhnuwala
Director

Himashu Gupta

loint Manager Director
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SR BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP Settor A orporate e

Chartered Accountants Gurgaen-122 002, Haryana, india

Tel = +91 124 464 4000
Fax ; +91 124 464 4050

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of § Chand & Co., Private Limited (Formerly known as S Chand & Co. Limited)

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of S Chand & Co. Private Limited (Formerly
known as 8 Chand & Co. Limited) (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March
31, 2013, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards referred to
in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”). This responsibility
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal confrol relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perforin the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from

material misstaternent.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence sbout the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected-depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements; whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2013;

(b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

T4 P »_‘ - ‘%‘\\“) Md\’
S8, Babibol & Assaciates (2 parlnership firm) converied into 5.8, BaliN0Rmetites LLP {aLimfted Liabliity Parlngeship wilh LLP idendily o ARE-4295) affective 15{ April, 2043
Regd. Office : 22, Camac Steert. Block>5, 3rd Fioor, Kothata-700 016




S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP

Cha

d Account
eéi)or%cg‘;? (a)“tﬁer Legal and Reguiatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Act, we give in the
Annexure a statement on the matters specified in parageaphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b) Inn our opinion proper books of account as required by Iaw have been kept by the Company so far
as appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account;

{d) In our opinion, the Batance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement comply
with the Accounting Standards referred to in subsection (3C) of section 211 of the Companies

Act, 1956;

{e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2013, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2013, from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of
the Companies Act, 1956.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W

per Raman Sobti
Pariner
Membership Number: 89218

Place of Signature: Gurgaon
Date: November 30, 2013




SR BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP

Chartered Accountants

*Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory

requirements” of our report of even date
Re: 8 Chand & Co. Private Limited (Formerly known as 8 Chand & Co, Limited)

(i)a)

(Db

(D)(e)
(i)

(i)

(i)

(iii)(a)

The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

All fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year but there is
a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size
of the company and the nalure of its assefs. No material discrepancies were noticed on such

verification.
‘There was no disposal of a substantial part of fixed assets during the year,

The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion,
the frequency of verification is reasonable. Inventories lying with outside parties have been
confirmed by them as at year end.

The procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the management are reasonable
and adequate in relation fo the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

The company is maintaining proper records of inventory. Discrepancies noted on physical
verification of inventories were not maferial and have been properly dealt with in the books of

account.,
The Company has granted loan to Companies covered in the register maintained under section

301 of the Companies Act, 1956. The maximum amount involved during the year was Rs
372,571,507 and the year end balances of loans granted to such parties was Rs 321,994,536.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the rate of

©

interest and other terms and conditions of loans given by the Company to a Shacra Hospitalities
Pvi Lid in which directors of the Company is inferested, are prima facie prejudicial to the interest

of the Company on account of the following reasons:

1} the Company has granted the loan af an interest vate of Nil% per annyum which is s:gny“ car:r!y

lower than the interest rate prevailing in the market; and

2) there are no covenants with regard to the repayment of loans.

However the said loan is subsequently received back refer note no 43of the financial statement.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and having regard to management's
representation that the interest free loans given te certain wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company in the interest of the Company's business, the rate of interest and other tertns and
conditions for such loans are nof prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

The loans granted are repayable on demand. We are informed that the Company has not
demanded repayment of such loan during the year, and thus, there has been no default on the part
of the partiers to whom the money has been lent. The loans given are interest free,




S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP

Chartered Accounfants

@

(iti)e)

®

(&)

(iv)

(v)(a)

(v)(B)

v
{vil)

(viii)

(ix)a)

(ix)(b}

“There is no overdue amount of loans granted fo Companies listed in the register maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

The Company has taken loan from Company covered in the register maintained under section 301
of the Companies Act, 1956. The maximum amount involved during the year was Rs. 10,000,000
and the year-end balance of loans taken from such parly was Rs MNil.

Tn our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the rate of interest
and other terms and conditions for such loans are not prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the
Company.

The Joan taken is repayable on demand. The loan has been paid during the year. The loan taken is
interest free.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

According to the information and explanations provided by the managerent, we are of the
opinion that the particulars of contracts or arrangements referred fo in section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956 that need fo be entered into the register maintained under section 301 have

been so entered.

In otir opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions
made in pursuance of such contracts or arrangements and exceeding the value of Rupees five
1akhs have been entered into during the financial year at prices which are reasonable having
regard to the prevailing market prices at the relevant time.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

In our opinion, the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature
of iis business.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 209(1)(d) of
the Companies Act, 1956, related to publishing of books, and are of the opinion that prima facie,
the presctibed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however,
made a detailed examination of the same.

Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, investor education and protection fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, wealth-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise
duty, cess and other material statutory dues have geperally been regularly deposited with the
appropriate authorities though there has been a slight delay in few cases. The provisions refating
to investor education and protection fund, wealth — tax, customs duty and excise duty are not

applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, investor education and protection fund, employees’ state insurance,
incorne-tax, wealth-tax, service tax, sales-tax, customs duty, excise duty, cess and other material
statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable. The provisions relating to investor education and protection fund,
wealth — tax, customs duty and excise duty are not applicable to the company.




SR BAaTLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP

Chartered Accountants

(ix)(c) According to the records of the Cotnpany, the dues outstanding of income-tax, sales-tax, wealth-
tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty and cess on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Name of the Statute Nature of dues Amount Period to Forum where dispute
{Rs.) which the is pending
amount yrejates
Income Tax Act,1961 | Disallowance of expenses and | 30,297,622 | A.Y 2004-05 Delhi High Cowrt -
Closing Stock valuation
Income Tax Act, 1961 | Disallowance of expenses and 4,459,354 | AY 2005-06 Delhi High Court
Closing Stock valuation
Income Tax Act, 1961 | Disallowance of expenses and 1,456,060 | A.Y 2006-07 Delhi High Court
Closing Stock valuation
Income Tax Act, 1961 | Disallowance on account of 3,424,588 1 A.Y 2007-08 Delhi High Court
Closing Steck valuation
Income Tax Act, 1961 | Disallowance on account of 4,163,128 | AY 2008-09 Delhi High Court
Closing Stock vatuation
Income Tax Act, 1961 | Disallowance on account of 5,338,597 "AY 2009-10 Delhi High Court
Closing Stock valuation
Tacome Tax Act, 1961 | Disallowance of expenses and 6,628,820 | AY 2010-11 Commissioner of
Closing Stock valuation Income Tax (Appeals)

)

cash Josses in the current and immediately preceding financial year,

(xi)

The company has no accumulated losses at the end of the financial year and it has not incurred

Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanstions given by the

management, we are of the opinion that the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a

financial institution, bank or debenture holders.

(xif)

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the documents and

records produced before us, the company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of
security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities,




S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP

Chartered Accountants

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

{xvi)

(xvii)

(aeviid)

{xix)

(xx)
{xxi)

In our opinion, the company is not a chit fund or a nidhi / mutual benefit fund / society.
Therefore, the provisions of clause 4(xiii} of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 {as
amended) are not applicable to the company.

In our opinion, the company is not dealing in or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other
investments. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(xiv) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report)
Order, 2003 (as amended) are riot applicable to the company. '

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has given guarantee for
loans taken by others from banks and financial institutions, the terms and conditions whereof, in
our opinion, are not prima-facie prejudicial to the interest of the Company, '

Based on the information and explanations given fo us by the management, term loans were
applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us andon an overall examination of the
balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used

for long-term investment.

The Company has made preferential allotment of shares fo parties and Companies covered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company had issued 35
Compulsorily Convertible Debentures of Rs. 10,000,000 each, during the period covered by our
audit report, on which no security or charge is required to be created.

The Company has not raised any money through a public issue during the year,

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of
the financial statements and as per the information and explanations given by the management,
we yeport that no fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported during the year.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAT Firm Registration Number: 101049W

gl

per Raman Sobti
Partner
Membership Number: 89218

Place of Signature: Gurgaon
Date: November 30, 2013




8. CHAND & CO. PRIVATE LIMITED (formerly known as 8. Chand & Co, Ltd.)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2013

Parficulars Notes  March 31, 2013 March 31, 20612
Rs. Rs.
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital 3 2,071,460 1,450,700
Reserves and Surplus 4 2,461,668,108 800,177,683
2,462,745,568 801,628,383
Share Application Money pending AHotment - 12,512,500
- 12,512,500
Non-current Liahilities
Long-term borrowings 3 375,562,095 47,044,870
Long-term provisions 9 3,677,642 2,539,491
379,239,737 49,584 361
Current Liabilities
Shori-term borrowings 6 349,801,553 417,493,006
Trade payables 7 485,779,730 463,595,419
Other current Habilitics 4 310,584,200 348,430,123
Short-teom provisions 9 17,592,163 11,777,228
1,163,757,655 1,241,296 676
TOTAL 4,005,742,963 2,105,021,920
ASSETS
Non-current Asscis
Fixed assets
Tangible asscls 10 125,796,764 106,317,895
Intangible assels 10 49,815,271 53,789,724
Capital work-in-progress - 15,566,448
Non-current investments i1 1,832,610,020 178,521,025
Deferred tax assets (net) 12 4,009,150 4,626,875
Loans md advances i3 32,421,618 43,270,251
Other Non-gurrent assels 4 9,733,616 8,412,747
2,054,386,479 410,504,935
Current Assels
Current investiments 11 3,111,718 4,564,823
Inventories 15 424,908,833 392,301,865
Trade receivables 16 1,031,967,908 764,780,590
Cash and cash equivalents 17 32,001,498 23,198,600
Short-term Joans and advances 13 407,501,437 . 447,516,357
Other corrent assels i4 51,865,096 62,154 750
1,951,356,481 1,694,516,985
TOTAL 4'.'005,742,960 2,105,021,920
Sununary of significant accounting policies 2

The sccompanying noies are an integral part of the financial stafoments,

As per our report of even date

For § R Batlibol & Assoeintes LLP
ICAI Firm registration number : 101045W

Chatjerced Accountanis

per Ramnn Sobfi
Partner
Membership No, 89218

Date; 30th Nov, 2013
Place: Gurgaon

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors f{
S Chand & C%’rivaie Limited /
L)

o

fector
A, s\.&%
Chief FinanctaPOficer

;I'
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5, CHAND & CO. PRIVATE LIMITED (formerly knows as 8. Chand & Ce, Ltd.)
STATEMENT OF PROTIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

Particulars Notes  DMarch 31,2013 March 31, 2012
Rs. s,

Revenue
Revenue from operations 18 1,911,600,058 1,666,864,382
Other income 19 19,702,660 49,084,931
Total Revenue (I} 1,931,302,718 1,715,949,313
Expenses
Cost of raw materials & components consumed 20 654,695,621 758,517,297
Publication Expenses 21 381,714,806 340,450,623
Parchases of traded goods 154,216,758 134,980,392
(Tncrease decrease in Inventories of Finished goods, 22 9,260,061 (89,553,787}
Work-in-propress and traded goods
Bmployee benefit expenses 23 195,741,388 158,177,018
Depreciation and amortization expenses 27 34,369,953 25,045,651
Finance costs 26 62,458,925 58,159,679
Selling & Distribution Expenses 24 19,308,640 71,682,906
Other cxpenses 25 243,400,138 127,611,526
Total Expenses (11) 1,815,158,290 1,585,473,305
Profit { (loss) before tax (I - I) 116,144,428 130,476,008
Tax expense

Carrent tax 48,356,600 46,574,000

Adjustment of Tax relating to carlier periods - 547,504
Deferred fax 617,685 {836,349)
Tofal Tax Expense 48,073,685 46,285,155
Profit / {foss} transferred to Balance Sheet 67,170,743 24,190,853
Earnings per equity share (EPS) 28
{a) Basic 512 84,107
(b} Diluted 487 84,107
Summary of significant sccounting poticies 2

The accompanying notes are an intogral part of the financial statements.

As per our repori of even dale

For S R Batliboi & Associates LLE
ICA! Firm registration number 1101045W
Chartered Accomlants

per Raman Sobti
Partner
Membership No, 89218

Date: 301 Nov, 2013
Place: Gurgacn

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
8 Cliand & Co. Private Limited

\?A‘VL/&N\I\/) ; A Lf/
irector Diretto

A, ol
éef Finaacial GfYicer




8, CHAND & CO. PRIVATE LIMITED (formerly knowa as 8. Chand & Co, Ltd,)
CASH FLOW STATEMENT EQR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2013

Particulars Mareh 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Rs, Rs,
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES '
Net profit before tax and after prior perlod expenses 115,144,428 130,476,008
Adjustments for: i ]
- Deprecintion 34,365,953 25,049,651
- Loss on sale of Assels 208,060 1,383,312
- Interest income {3,114,645) (772,616)
- Dividends recelved {95,521) {80,154}
- Share in profit{loss) from partnership firm - (132,240)
~ Interest paid on borrowings 60,151,748 54,879,952
~ Miscellaneous expenses writien off - 1,692,260
Qperating profit before workiag capital changes 207,664,623 212,496,173
Movement in working capital:
- {Ingcrease) / decrease in inventorles (32,606,967) (72,762,735}
- {Increase) / decrease in trade receivable {267,187,318) {165,809,007)
~ {Increase} / decrease in loans and advances 38,356,037 {107,122,091)
- {Increase) / deerease in nor-current assets (1,320,899 (8,412,717)
- Increase / {decrease) in shori term provisions 1,199,030 {1,884,152)
- Increase / {decrease) in irade payable 22,184,311 15,674,558
- Increase / {decrease) in current liabilities nnd provisions {37,845,914) 38,216,825
Cash used in operations {69,557,697) (89,603,146}
Direct taxes {paid) (21,625.857) {37,784,500)
Net cash used In operating ackivities {A) {91,183,554) (127,388,046}
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
- Bale / (Purchase) of Investments {at cost) (1,652,635,887) {32,077,095)
~ Purchase of Fixed Assets {42,101,059) (81,167,455}
- Sale of Fixed Assets {at book value) 7,585,076 715,383,227
- Dividend Received 95,521 80,154
- Interest received 3,114,645 772,616
~ Sharg in Profit / {Loss) from Parinership Firm ~ _ - 132,240
Net cash used In Investing sctivities {B} {1,683,941,764) 603,123,687
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
- Increase in share capital 626,760 -
- Interest paid on Borrowings {60,151,748) (54,879,952)
- Increass in Long Term Borrowings 328,517,225 187,904,143
« Increase in Short Term Borrowings (67,692,351 (246,883,924)
- Increase in Reserve in demerger - {419,003,976)
- Increase in Secyrities Premiwm 1,598,049,24¢ -
- Dividend Pald (incl, Dividend Tax} (2,908,468} 2,918,134
~ Share application money recelved - (12,512,500 -
Net cash from (used in) fingucing activifies ] 1,783,928,156 (529,945,575)
Net increase / (decrense) In cash and cash eqaivalents (A+B+C) 8,802,898 {54,209,934)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year (D} 23,198,600 77,408,534
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the yenr {E) 32,001,498 23,198,600
Net increase / (decrease) in eash snd cash equivalents (E-D) 3,802,898 (54,209,934)
March 31, 2013 March 31,2012
s, Rs.

CONMPONENTS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash in hand 9,786,660 6,356,774
With Banks - Oun corrent accounts 12,214,838 16,841,826
With Banks - On Escrow accounis 10,000,008 -

) 32,001,498 23,198,660

Summary of significant accotnting policies
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8. CHAND & CO. PVT. LTD. (formerly known as 8, Chand & Co. Lid.)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 Marelh 2613

§.  Corporate information

8. Chand & Co. Pvi, Ltd, (formerly known as S. Chand & Co. 14d.) {the Company) is a private company incorporated under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The Company’s operations comprises of publishing of educational books with
products ranging from Schoo! Books, Higher Academic Books, Competition & Reference Books, Technical & professional

books and Children Books.

2.  Basis of prepavation

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting prinsiples in
India (Indian GAAP), The company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects with the
accounting standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, (as amended) and the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the

historical cost convention,
The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year.

2.1 Summary of significan{ accounting policies

{a) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of
contingent labilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the management’s best
knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes
requiring & material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

(b) Tangible fixed assels

Fixed assets are stated at cost, net of sccumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any, The cost
comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset
1o its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed asset is added to its book value only if it increases the future benefifs from
the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. All other expenses on existing fixed assets,
including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit
and Toss for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of fixed nssets are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derccognized.

{¢) Intangible assels

Intangfble assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recoguition, intangible
assets are carried at cost fess accumulated amortization and accwnulated impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated useful economic life. The company uses a
rebuttable presumption that the nseful life of an intangible asset will not exceed ten years from the date when the assot is
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available for use. If the persuasive evidence exists to the affect that useful life of an intangible asset exceeds ten years, the
company amortizes the intangible asset over the best estimate of its useful life.

The amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at least at each financial year end, If the expected usefu
life of the asset is significantly different from previous estimates, the amortization period is changed accordingly.

Gains or Josses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset Is

derecognized.

{d) Depreciation on tangible fixed asseis

Depreciation on tangible fixed assets is provided on a written down value basis using the rates prescribed under the Schedule
X1V of the Companies Act, 1956, which approximate the useful life of the assets estimated by the management.
Leaschold improvement is amortized over the period of lease,

(e} Leases

Where the company is lessee

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantintly all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased item, are
classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and Joss ona

straight-line basis over the lease term,
{f; Borrowing cosis

Borrowing cost includes interest and amortization of ancillary costs incwred in covnection with the arrangement of
botrowings.

Borrowing costs directly altributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset,
All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur.

{g) Tavestmenis

Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on which such
investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as long-term investments.
On initial recognition, all investments aré measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase pricé and directly attributable
acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties

Current investients are carried in the financiai statements at fower of cost and fair value defermined on an individusl
investment basis, Long-term investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to
recognize & decline other than temporary in the value of the investments,

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to
the statement of profit and loss,
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(h) Inventories

Raw materials, components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value, However, materials and
other items held for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished products in which
they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost of raw materials, components and stores and spaves

is determined on a First In First Out (FIFO) basis.

Work-in-progress and finished goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value, Cost includes direct materials and
labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on normal operating capacity. Cost is determined on a First In

First ont (FIFQ) basis.

Traded goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in
bringing the inventorles to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on a First In First out (FIFO) basis.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and
estimated costs necessary to make the safe.

(i) Revenuc recoguition

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have been
passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods. The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before
revenue is recognized:

Sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have been
passed to the buyer, usually on defivery of the goods.

Enferest

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the applicable
interest rate. Interest Income is included under the head “other income” in the statement of profit and loss,

Dividends

Dividend income is recognized when the company’s right to receive dividend is established by the reporiing date.

(i) Foreign currency transiation

Foreign currency transactions and balances

(i)  Initial recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded In the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the
exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction,

(iiy Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date. Non-monetary
jtems, which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency, are reparted using ths sxchange
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rate at the date of the transaction. Non-menetary items, which are measured at fair value or other similar valuation
denonrinated in a foreign currency, are transtated using the exchange rate at the date when such value was determined.

(ili) Exchange differences

The company accounts for exchange differences arising on translation/ seftlement of foreign currency monetary items as
below: ’

" 1. Bxehange differences arising on long-term foreign currency monetary items related to acquisition of a fixed asset
are capitalized and depreciated over the remaining usefu! life of the asset,
2. All other exchange differences are recognized as income or as expenses in the period in which they arise,

(K) Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme, The company has no obligation, other
than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund
scheme as an expendiiure, when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for
service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is
recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid, If the contribution already paid exceeds the
contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent fhat
the pre payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refand.

The company operates defined benefit plan for its employees, viz., gratuity. The cost of providing benefits under this plan s
determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at cach year-end, Actuarial valuation is carried at using the projected unit
credit method. Actuarial gain and loss for defined benefit plan is recognized in full in the period in which they occur in the

statement of profit and loss.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term employee benefit,
The company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the

unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.

{I) Income taxes

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Curvent income-tax is measured at the amount expected o be paid to the
tax authorities in accordance with the Income-fax Act, 1961 enacted in India and tax laws prevailing in the respective tax
Jurisdistions where the company operates, The tax rafes and tax laws used to compute the ameunt are those that are enacted

or substantively enacted, at the reporting date,

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting fucome originating
during the current year and reversal of timing differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates
and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax assefs are recognized for deductible
timing differences only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available

against which such defetred tax asscts cdn be realized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date. The company writes-down the carrying

amount of deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that

sufficient future taxable income will be available against which deferred tax asset can be realized, Any such write-dovm is
£
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reversed to the extent that it becomes reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable
income will be available

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a lepally enforceable right exists to sef-off current tax assefs
against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same

taxation authority.

{m) Earnings Per Sliave

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period aftributable to eguity sharcholders
(after deducting preference dividends and aftributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period atiributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all

difutive potential equity shares,

{n) Provisions

A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow
of resources embodyling economic bensfits will be required to settle ihe obligation and & reliable estimate can be made of the
amonni of the obligation, Provisions are not discounted to their present value and ave determined based on the best estimate
required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are roviewed at ¢ach reporting date and adjusted to

reflect the current best estimates,

(o) Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the .
occurrence or non-occursence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the conirol of the company or a present
obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an ouiflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation. A contingent lizbility also arises in extrermcly rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized
because it cannot be measured reliably, The company does not recognize a contingent lability but discloses its existence in

the financial statements.

(p) Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term
investments with an original maturity of three months or less,
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3. SHAR};I CAPITAL

March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
o Iis, Rs.

Authorised shares;
2,210,000 (31 March 2012: 2,500) Equity shares of Rs. 10 (31 March 2012; Rs,1,000) 22,100,000 2,500,000
Issued, subscribed and fully pakd-up shares :
162,776 (31 March 2012: 1,001} Equity shares of Rs. 10 {31 March 2012: Re,1,000) 1,627,760 1,001,000
Add: 149,900 Forfeited equity shares (Provious year 1,499 shares) {amount originally 449,700
paid up Rs. 3 (Previous Year Rs. 300)) 449,700

2,077,460 T 1,450,700

() Reconcilintion of the equity shares outstandlog at the beginning and at the ead of the reporting period:

March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Number Rs. Number Rs.
At the beginning of the period 100,100 1,001,008 1,001 1,001,000
Issued daring the period 62,676 626,760 - -
162,776 1,627,760 1,001 1,001,000

Ouistanding af the end of the perfod

{b) Terins / rights attached to equity shaves:
The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.
The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees, The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the

shareholders in the ensuing Annus! General Meeting.

During the year ended March 31, 2013 the amount of per share dividend recognized as distributions to equity sharcholders was Rs, 25
{March 31, 2012 Rs, 2,500),

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remmining assets of the Company, after distribution
of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion 1o the number of cquity shares held by the shareholders.

{c} Details of shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares in the Conipauy:

March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
No, % Holding in No. % Holding in
the class the class

Equity shares of Rs, 16 { 31 March 2012; Rs,1,000) each fully paid-up

Mrs Nirmala Gupta 35,382 2L74% 265 2647%
Mrs Savita Gupta 16,867 10.36% 203 20.28%
Mr Dinesh Kumar Hhunjhouwala 23,465 14.42% 200 19.98%
Mr Himanshu Gupts 14,158 8.70% 118 11.79%
Mrs Neerja Jhunjhnuwala 24,007 14.75% 199 19.88%
Bverstone Capital Partners 1 LLC 45,146 27.74% i i

As per records of the conupany, including ifs register of shareholders/ members and other declarations recoived from sharcholders regarding beneficial
interest, the above sharcholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares,
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4, RESERVES & SURPLUS

Mareh 31,2013 March 31, 2012
Rs. Rs.
Capiial Reserves 63,300 63,300
€3,300 63,300
Securies Premium Account
Balance as per tast financial statements - -
Add : Premium on issue of Equily Shares 1,598,049,240 -
Closing Balance 1,508,049,240 -
Other Reserves
{Generat Reserve}
Balnnce as per last financial stalenents 553,017,675 927,764,602
Add : Amount transferred from surphes batance In the statement of profit & loss 50,000,000 50,000,000
603,017,675 977,764,602
Less: Written Back in Current Year (Refer note 42) - 424,746,927
Ciosing Balance {C) §03,017,675 553,017,675
* Surphus / (deficit) In the statement of profit and loss
Balauce as per last financial statements 247,096,708 219,903,477
Add : Net Profit / (Net Loss) for the current year 67,170,743 84,190,853
Proft: for the year 314,267 451 304,094,330
Less; Appropriations: .
Proposed final equity Dividends (4,069,400} {2,502,500)
Tax on proposed equity Dividend (660,158 (405,968)
Transfer to General Reserves {50,000,000) {54,089,154)
Closing Bafance (D) 259,537,803 247,096,708
Folal Reserves & Surplus 2,460,668,108 800,177,683
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5. LONG TERM BORROWINGS

Non Current portion Current Maturities
March 31,2013  March 31, 2012 DMarch 31,2013 March 31, 2012
Secured ‘
Term Loans
From financial institution * 6,150,672 - 4,910,594 .

Waorking Capital Demand Loan

From bank ™ 6,666,669 33,333,336 26,666,664 26,666,664
Vebhicle Loans
From banks 10,560,299 9,520,878 7,812,194 6,751,436
From others . 2,184,455 4,190,656 4,511,711 3,012,736
{Against hypothecation of vehicles)

25,562,098 47,044,870 43,901,163 36,430,836
Less : Shown ugder other carrent Habilities
(Refer note 8) - - 43,901,163 36,430,836
Total (A} 25,862,095 47,044,870 - -
Unsecured
Compulsorily Convertible Debenfures 350,006,000 - - -
35 (PY NIL) 0% Debentuwres of Rs.10,000,000 each .
convertible in Equity Shares at Rs, 350,000,000 onfafler
March 31, 2014
Total (B) 350,600,000 - - -
Total {A+B) 375,562,095 47,044,870 - .

* Term foan from L&T Financo Limited was (aken during financial year 2012-13 and carries intersst §314%. The loan Is repayable in 36
equal monthly instaliments of Rs. 512,664 each beginning from May' 2012, The loan is secured by hypothecation of machine being
purchased. Further the loan has been guaranieed by joint & seversl personal puarantee of Ditectors of the Company & demand

promissory note issued In favor of lender.

** Working capital term loan from Yes Bank Limited was taken during financial yoar 2011-12 and carries interest @13.50 %. The loan is
repaynble In 36 cqual monthly insteliments of Rs. 2,222,222 each beginning from July' 201 1. The loan is secured by way of excluive
charge on immovable property of M/s Hotel Tourist and second pari passu charges on all the current assels & movable fixed assets of the
Company . Futher the loan has been guaranteed by unconditional and irrevocable personal guarantes of Directors of the Company.
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6. SHORY TERM BORROWINGS

Mareh 31,2013 March 31, 2012

its, Ks,
Secured
Lonns Repayable on Demand
From Banks
Working capital demand loan * 200,008,000 -
Cash credit’™ 74,801,553 267,493,906
Sthort term loan” 75,000,000 73,000,000
Total (A} 349,801,553 342,493,906
]

March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Unsecured Rs. Rs,
Loans Repayable on Demand
Loans & Advances from Related Parties
From Directors - 75,000,000
Total (B) - 75,600,000
Total (A+B) 349,801,553 417,493,906

*  Woking capital demand loan from HDFC Bank Limited (under Multiple Banking Arrangement with IndusInd Bank} is secured by
way of first pari passu chiarge on the entire existing and future current assets and movable fixed assets of the company and personal
guaramtee of Direclors of the Company & Corporate Guarantee of Neerja Publishers & Printers Pyt Lid, This loan carrdes interest

rate ranging from 11.75% o0 12.25% p.a.
**  Cash credit from banks is secured by way of first pari passu charge on the eatire existing and future current assets and movable

fixed assets of the Company and personal guaraniee of Directors of the Company. It carries interest rate ranging from 12.75% to
15.25% p.a. Cash credit from HDFC Bank Limited and State bank of Patlala is also secured by Corporate Guarantee of Neerja

Publishers & Printecs Pvi. Ltd. and Rajendra Ravindrs Printers (P) Lid respectively.

** Short term loan from Yes Bank Limited is secured by way of exclusive charge on immovable property of M/s Hotel Tourist and
second pari passu charges on alt the current assets and movable fixed assets of the Company and personal gusrantee of Directors of

the Company. The loan carryies inferest rate ranging from 12.00% to 12.85% p.a,
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7. TRADE PAYARLE

March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012

Rs. Rs.
Trade payables 128,044,647 99,699,555,
{Refer note 34 for details of dues to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises) :
Trade payables {o related entities 351,735,083 363,895,864
Total 485,779,730 463,595,419

8, OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

March 31,2013 March 31, 2012

Rs, Rs.
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 3,519,787 1,507,492
Security deposiis/Earnest money received 420,000 530,000
Other payables 226,167,937 285,277,017
Statutory ducs paysbic . 29,267,899 24,197,674
Advance from customers 7,307,423 2,796,837
Current wiaturities of long-term debts (Refer note 5) 43,901,163 36,430,836
Overdrawn from barks due to cheque issued - 690,267
Tatal 310,584,209 348,430,123
9. PROVISIONS
Long Term Short Term
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012 March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Rs. Rs, Rs, Rs.

Provision for Employee Benefils
Gratuity {Funded) 3,677,642 2,539,451 - -
Cthers
Provision for taxation {net of advance tax) - - 12,671,726 8,738,760
Proposed dividend - - 4,069,400 2,502,500
Dividend:-tax- - - 600,158 405,968
Provision for wealth tax - - 190,870 §30,000
Total 3,677,642 2,539,481 17,592,163 14,777,228
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10.A TANGIBLE ASSETS

Parilculars Land Building Plont & Furnllure &  {Vehicles Leasehold Others - Totn}
Equlpment®  |Fistures Improvement  jCemputer
Cost ar valuntfon
A1 April 2011 288408299 | 339,602,157 ] 214,180,716 | 108,163396 | 59,585,565 33,158,107 | 1,040,105,240
Additions . - 7,493,806 1,659,272 20,155,297 - 3,607,908 | 32916283
Disposals (288 408,299 (339,602,157} {92 381,553} (74,808,307 {8319.972) - (4,312354) (807,832 .664)
AL 31 March 2052 - - 126,292,969 35,014,339 71,423,899 - 32453661 | 265,184,850
Additlons - - 23,544,395 2,387,636 | 45,235,864 2,055,916 1,575,087 | 53,802,898
Disposals - - {3,228 668) - {18550,222) - - {21,778,850)
At 31 March 2013 - - 145,608,696 37,401,975 78,109,532 2,055,916 34,032,748 | 297,208,867
Deprecintion
At 1 Aprii 2011 - 54618285 | 93,333,000 24,672,168 30,262,631 - 25471016 | 28,877,101
Charge for the year - - 6,944,404 3,724,343 7,611,813 - 2548091 20,828,651
Disposals - (54,618 285) (19,217,203  {11,010,553) {4,771.651) - (1,221,089)  {50,833,786)
At 3T March 2012 - - 81,560,196 17,385,959 33,122,793 - 26,708,018 | 158,866,966
Charge for the year - - 9,521,641 3,619,551 10,030,733 390,451 29654751 26,530,891
| Disposals . - (2,127,381 - {. (11,858373) . -1 (s9esTshf
A{31 March 2013 - - 88,984,456 21,005,518 31,255,153 398,481 29766493 | 171,412,103
At 31 Mareh 2812 . - 44,732,773 17628380 | 38,361,897 - 5,655,643 | 106,317,893
AL Diarch 2013 - - 56,654,240 16,395,465 16,814,379 1,665428 4,266,255 | 125,796,764
# Plant and equipment includes plant given on operating lease:

Gross block Re. 24,962,842 {31 March 2012: Rs, 17,974,563}

Deprecintion charge far the year Rs. 5,029,304 (31 Macch 2012: Rs, 2,500,262}

Accummuiated deprecintion Rs, 7,529,566 (31 March 2012: Rs, 2,500,2623

Net book valug Rs. 27,433,276 (31 March 2012: Rs, 15,474,301}

108 INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Partlewinrs Goodwhtl Computer ‘Fotal
soffware
Grass blork
At 1 Aprf 2011 42,210,000 - 42,210,000
Additiens 32,684,724 - 32.684.724
At 31 March 2012 74,894.924 - 74,894,724
{Additions - 3.864.609 3,864,609
At 31 Mareh 2013 74,854,724 3,864,609 78,759,333
Amoriizalon
At I April 2011 16,884,000 - 16,884,000
Charge for the year 4,221,000 - 4,221,000
AL3L March 2012 21,105,000 - 21,105,060
Charge for the year 7,489,472 349,590 7,839,062
AL 35 March 2013 28,594,472 349,590 28,944,062
Net block
At 31 March 2012 537807241 - 53,789,724
At 31 March 2013 46,300,252 3,515,049 49,8182
s
A
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=2 Pentmedia Graghics Ld: {Bqulty Shares of Rs. 1 oach) -

i Particulars Subsidiary / No. of Sharee / Urits Quoted / Amount (Rs.)
SV / Conlrolted Ason Ason Unquoted As On Ason
Speclal Entlty /  March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012 March 31,2063 Merch 31, 2012
A, Nen-Current investmients
Trade Investments (valued af cost unless stated otherwise)
#,  Investmonts in Subsidiney
{i}  H¥% Equity Shares of M/s Blackie & Sons (Cal) Pyt Lid. of Rs, 149 39 Ungquoted 60,792,890 24,141,000
1,000 each fully paid ap
(i) 100 % Equity Shares of M/s Nigja Publishers & Printers Private 12,060 12,600 Unquoted 15,600,000 15,600,600
Limited Rs. 100 each folly paid ap
(i) 100 % Equity Shares of M/s 5, Chend Digital Privaie Limited Rs. 10 16,060 10,000 Unquoted 160,064 100,000
cach folly paid up ’
(iv) 100 % Hquity Shares of MUS S Chand Hatels Pvt, Lid. of Rs. 10 each - 1000 Unguoted - 100,060
fielly paid up
{v) 100 % BEquity Shaves of M/S SHAARA Hospitalities Pvt. Lid. of Rs. - 100,000 Unguoted - 1,000,000
10 each fislly paid up
{vi} 100 % Equity Shares of SC Hotel Tourist Deluxe Pui. Lid, of Rs. 10 - 0,000 Unguoted - 100,000
each fibly paid vp
{vi) 100 % Equity Shares of 8. Chand Properties Pvi. Ltd. of Rs, 10 each - WO00  Unquoted - 100,000
fully paid up
{vifi} 100 % Equity Shares of Rejendra Ravindm Printers Pvi. Lid, of Rs, 706 - Unguoted 96,980,395 -
10 cach fully paid up
(i) 100 % Equity Shares of Eurasia Publishing House Pvi. Ltd, of Rs. 10 106 - Unquoted 116,051,874 -
each Fully paid wp
(x) 98 % Equity Shares of Vikas Publishing House Pyvt. Lid. of Rs. 1090 39,239 - Unquoted 1,405,704,83%5 -
each fully padd vp
Total'a’ 62,200 152,039 1,695,229,998 41,141,000
b Ivestments In Jolnt Venture
{i} 5. Chand Harcott (India) Pvt. Ltd. of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 9,631,460 9,631,460  Unquoted 96,314,600 95,314,650
Total bt 2631460 9631460 96314600 96,314,600
Non-frade Investments {valued at cosf unless stated olherwlie)
€. Investments in Preference Shares
(i} Essar Gujrat Ltd. {Shaces of Rs, 37.14 cacl) Others 1,608 1600 Unguoted 59,428 9425
{il) Cityxys Technologies Lid. (Redeemabis Preference Shares of Rs, 10 Others 512,500 512,508 Unguoted 41,000,000 41,600,000
cach fully paid up}
Folal ' 514,100 314,100 ALOX0A2S 41,080,425
4, Investments {n Delienfures
(@}  MOF(12% Secured redeenishls son-convertible debentures of Rs. Others 109 100 Unquoted 6,060 £,000

60 each folly paid-up}

Total '@ e iop 6,000 6,000
Totatnen-curvent investments (ath+etd) 10207860 10,297,699 LE32610,000 178521025
Aggregate amoud of quoted lnvesiments - .
Aggregate smount of unguoted livestments 1832610030 198,521,025

B. Current fnvestment
Curreat favestotents (valued af Iower of cost and Tslr value, unless sinted otherwlse)
¢ Tnvestments In Equity Insfruments
{} Quoied Investment
I 3i Infotech Lid, (Equity Shares of R 50 each) Others 1200 200 Quoted 8,650 76,590
2 Alps Industries L. (Equity Shares of Rs. 10 cach) Others 500 500 Quoled 725 19,350
3 Bolmmpur Ciibnl Lid. (Equity Shares of Rs, 10 each) Olhers 500 500 Caogied 21,300 47,852
4 Baflarpur industries Lid. (Equity Shares of Rs. 2 cach) Cihers 500 508 Quoted B425 13,846
5 Cresl AnimiaBon Stedlos Lid. (Equity Shares of Rs, 20 ¢ach) Others 20 200 Quoted 708 13,638
6 Dish TV Lid. (Equity Shares of Rs.10 cach) Others 500 300 Quoted 4,650 24,650
7 Freshiop Fruits L1d. {Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each) Cthers §,000 LO08  Quoled 16,800 26,500
8 TV 18 Broadeast (18N 18 Broadeash Limited) {Hquity Shares of Rs. 10 Others 1,250 1,250 Quoted 33537 33,537
9 GMR Iafrastructura Lid. (Bach share of FV of Rs. 2} Others 3,000 3000 Quoted 64,800 223,350
19 Himaisinke Seide Ltd. (Fouity Skares of Rs.i0 each) Others 560 509 Quomked 14,650 31,151
1 16CH Lid. (Baquity Shores of Rs. 100 each) Others 200 200 Quoted 5220 11,827
12 Indls Cement L4, (Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each) Others 500 58 Quoted 41,825 82,374
13 Indo Asian Fusegear Lid. { is now Eon Electric Limited) {Equit, Shares of Others 1,000 800 Quoted 5,000 184,300
Rs.5 cach)
4 Advance Melering Technology Limited (Bquity Shases of Rs.5 each} i Cthers 1,008 - - -
1S Kothari Sugar Lid. (Equily Shares of Rs. 10 each} X 13,000 15000 Quoled 123,350 155,400
16 Ritply Indusiries Ltd. (Equity Shares of Rs. 10 cach) 160 ) Quoled - .
17 Mucrillian Limited (MPS} {Equity Shares of R5.10 eachy 1,000 L0 Quoted 67,750 67,750
3 |8 Mahaan Foods Lid, (Equity Shares of Re. 10 each) 42,864 42,564 Quoted 679,804 679,304
y&\ 19 Nawacet Publications .4, Eguity Shares of R5.2 each) 250 250 Quoted 8,760 8,760
20 Nucleus Software Ltd. (Equity Shares of Rs, {6 cach) 500 SH 0 Quoted 6175 95025
\} 21 ORG Iuformatics Lid. {Equity Shares of Re. 10 each}) 100 10 Quoted - 6,043
S R o RO i ROAST o LU e 8,438 46,676




8, CHAND & CO, PRIVATE LIMITED {fornerly known as 8. Chand & Co. Ltd.))
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

11

Pariicnfars Subsidiery / No. of Shares / Unis Quoted / Amount (Rs.}
JV / Cortraflcd Ason Ason Unquoied Ason Asont
Speclal Entity /  March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012 Mapch 30, 2013 March 31, 2082
23 Power Trading Corportion Lid, {(Equity Shares of Rs.10 each) Otkers 1,000 1,000 Quoted 42,950 85,997
24 Fraj Industries Led. {Equity Shases of Rs.2 ¢ach} Gthers 150 250 Quoted 4,138 47,102
25 Rena Sugar Lid, {Equity Shares of Bs. 10 each) Qthers 5000 2000 Quoted 14,080 68,750
26 Retlance Power Lid (Equity Shares of Rs, 10 eacl) hbers 250 250 Quoled 18,375 99,800
7 Siresstrete India Lid. {Bquity Shares of Rs.10 each) Others 2,008 2,000 Quoted 25,000 37,600
28 Suzlon Enerey Lid. (Hqulty Shares of Bs.2 cach) (thers 258 256 Quoted 3400 2410
20 Syndieate Bank Lid. (Bquity Shases of Rs.10 each) Oibers 1,250 1,250 Quoled 97,339 97,338
30 Vardhman Polyiex Ltd. (Equily Shares of Rs. 10 cach) GCihers. A 500 Quoked 27,675 27,675
31 Zee Emlertaiunent Lid. {Equity Shares of Rs. 10 cach) Others 0 00 Quokd 20,550 20,990
32 Educomp Lid. (Equity Shases of Rs.10 each) Others 100 100 Quoted 6,280 71,389
33 NTPCLid, {Eguity Shares 0f Rs.10 each) Ofhers 500 560 Quoted 70,978 103,875
34 Roitz Lid. {Bqully Shares of Rs. 10 eack) Orhers 500 560 Quoted 32,950 03,515
35 Partronics L1, (Equity Shares of Rs.10 cach) Otliers 500 5060  Quoted 4,575 74,205
36 “Toula Sohulans Lid. (Equéty Shares of Rs.1 each) Othors 1,008 L0 Quoted 3,150 30,920
37 Britannia Industries Lid, {Equity Shares of Rs.2 each) Others 200 260 Quoked 83,7122 83,7122
38 Financiat Technologies Ltd_ (Equity Shaves of Rs.2 each) Others 100 100 Quoted 71,260 98,226
3% Dhan Laxmi Bank Lad, (Equity Shares of R5.10 each) Others 500 500 Quoled 21875 56,715
40 Sistema Shyom Teleservices Lid. {Equity Shares of Rs.10 cach} Others 15,880 15880  Quoted - 93,990
41 DSQ Software Lid, (Bquity Sharcs of Rs. 10 each) Others 2,000 2000 Quoled - 115,945
42 Nexigen Animation Media Limiled {Equity Shares of Rs. 10 cach) Others 40 40 Quoled - 21,886
43 Silverting Tech BQ (Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each) Others 190 100 Quoted - 54,714
frvestment In quoted share 113,841 111,841 1,736,835} 3,223,102
(i} Ungueied Investment
I Bhasat Qlass Tubes Ltd, (Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each) Qihers 1,000 1,600  Unguoled 100,800 100,000
Investment In unquoted shure 1,060 1,000 100,000 106,000
Total's 114,841 P12.851 1,836,831 3,323,102
Investments [z Mutun] Funds
() Reliance Monthly incame Plan - Monthly Dividend Oihers 8473 8,018 Quoted 21,012 87,100
(i} Principal Monthly Incame Plan - Dividend Reinvestment Monthdy Others 73978 69.8{3  Quoted 184444 771,258
(i) IDFC Monthly Income Plan - Pund of Fund - Dividend . Olhers 5,061 5,061 Quoted 43,290 $3,290
{iv) ICICI Prudential MIP - 25 Monthly Dividend Olhers 21,762 20411 Quoted 260,613 244,847
(v} RELIANCE Regntlar Savings Fupd Debi Plan Others 6,313 6,13 Guoted 85,226 85,226
Total ' 115,587 109,67 1,274,885 1,241,721
Total cureent Investmends (o5 239,428 22501 3,718 4,564,821
Aggregate amount of quoted investments LTS 4,464,822
Aggregate amounl of upquoted invesiments 100,080 106,000
Aggregate provision for diminution in value of lnvesiments 1,124,756 .




S. CHAND & CO, PRIVATE LIMITED (formerly known s 8, Chand & Co. Lid.)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

12. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)

13.

14

-

March 31,2013

March 31, 2012

A, Deferred Tax Assefs

Gratuity provision 1,250,031 1,486,500
Provigion for doubiful debts 4,496,589 1,027,890
Proviston for dimlnution in value of invesiments 456,295 -
Otiers 1,029,141 2,112,485
Total (A) 7,182,056 4,626,875
B. Deferred Tax Linbilities
Depreciation 3,182,866 -
Totat (1) 3,182,866 -
Net Beferred Tax (Liabitity)/Assets (A-B) 4,009,190 4,626,875
LOANS AND ADVANCES
Non Current Current
Marelt 33,2013 March 31,2012 Marek 31,2013 Marck 31, 2012
Rs, Ks.. s, Bs.
Security Deposits '
Unsecured, considered good 22,896,212 10,947,669 - -
22,896,212 10,947,669 - -
Loans & Advances to Related Parties )
Unsecured, considered good (Refer note 40) - - 392,615,907 437,895,608
- - 392,615,207 437,895,608
Other Loans & Advances
Unsecured, considered good - - 10,781,895 8,826,390
Prepaid expenses - - 4,103,635 794,269
FBT refundable 3,746 3,746 - -
Advance income-tax (net of provision for taxation) 9,521,660 32,318,836 - -
: 9,525,406 32,322,582 14,885,530 9,620,659
Total 32,421,618 43,270,251 - 407,501,437 447,516,357
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Non Current Current
March 31,2013 March 31,2012 Mareh 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Rs. Rz, Rs. Rs,
Non- Current Bank Bafances (Refer nofe 17) 5,733,616 5,384,940 - -
Deferved Revenue Expenditure
Demerger expenses - 3,027,171 - 1,009,259
Tetal - 3,021,717 - 1,009,259
Share Applcation Monsy
8. Chand Technologies (P) Lid. - - - 6,950,000
S. Chand Digital Pvi, Lid. - - 51,650,000 34,150,000
- - 51,650,000 61,100,600
TDS on Inferest receivable - - 215,090 45,491
- - 215,090 45491
Tetal 9,733,616 8,412,717 51,865,090 62,154,750

sz Sl /4/




8, CHAND & CO. PRIVATE LIMITED (formerly knows as 8, Chand & Co. Litd.)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ¥NDED MARCH 31, 2813

15. INVENTORIES (VALUED AT LOWER OF COST OR NET REALIZABLE VALUE)

March 31,2013 March 31,2012

Rs. Rs,
Raw Materials 61,209,462 19,432 433
Finished Goods
Manufaciured goods (including goods-in-transit of Rs, 6,437,751 (previous year Rs, Nit)} 350,745,102 367,041,482
Traded goods 12,864,269 5,827,950
Tofal 424,908,833 392,301,865

16, TRADE RECEIVABLES

DMarch 31,2013 March 31,2012

Rs. Rs,
Trade receivables outsianding for a period exceeding
six months from the date they are due for payment
Unsecured, considered good 67,711,622 98,128,162
Less: Provision for Doubffil Debis 13,229,153 3,168,100
54,482,469 94,960,062
(ther Recelyables
Unsecired, considered good 977,485,439 669,820,528
477,485,439 669,820,528
Total 1,031,967,908 764,780,550
17, CASH AND BANK BALANCE
Non- Current Current
Marcht 31,2013 March 31,2012 Alareh 31,2013 March 31, 2012
Rs. Rs, Rs. Rs.
A. Cash and cash equivalents
a, Balances with Banks
In current account - - 12,214,838 16,841,826
Escrow accotnt - - 10,000,600
b, Cashin hand 9,786.66f 6,356,714
Total 32,001,498 23,198,600

B, Other bank balances
Deposits with original maturity for more than 12 months 9,628,616 5,384,940 - "

Margin Money- Salss Tox 105,000 - - -
2,133,616 5,384,940 - .
Amount disclosed under non- current assets {Refer note 14) 5,733,616 5,384,940 - -

- - -

- - 32,001,498 23,198,680

it [l
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5. CHAND & CO. PRIVATE LIMITED (formerly known as 8. Chand & Ce. L4d.)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2613

18,

19,

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Mareh 34, 2013 March 31, 2052
Rs. Is,
Saie of Products
Finished goods 1,764,049,224 1,506,584,966
Traded goods 158,584,256 159,212,330
1,922.633,480 1,665,797,296
Less: Turnover discount (11,033,422} {7,139,942)
1,911,600,058 1,658,657,354
Sule of Services - 8,195,386
Other Operating Revenues
Scrap sales - 11,642
Revenue from operations (Net} 1,911,600,058 1,666,864,382
Details of Products Sold
Finished Goods Sold
Sale - Books (Export) 58,125,746 57,130,427
Sale - Books 1,705,923,478 1,449,454,539
1,764,049,224 1,506,584,966
Traded Goods Soid
Sale - Books 155,016,663 151,378,827
CD & Tab Sales 3,567,593 7,833,503
158,584,256 159,212,330
Details of sale of Services
Room and messing sale - 8,195,386
OTHER INCOME ;
Mareh 31, 2613 March 31, 2012
Rs. Rs.
Interest Income
Frowm hank deposits 655,158 772,616
From others 2,459,487 -
Insurance claim recelvable - -
Dividend income 95,521 80,154
Rental income 2,390,000 5,422,994
Share in profit/{Loss) from parinership firm - 132,240
Duty drawback 2,000,555 1,196,170t
Sub-lease of publishing rights . 34,947,390
Miscellaneous incomes 8,067,972 3,672,900
Profit due to foreign exchange fuctuation 4,033,967 2,859,936
Total 19,782,660 49,084,931




§. CHAND & CO. PREVATE LIMITED (formerly known as 8, Chand & Co. Lid.)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

20,

21,

22,

COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
March 31,2013 March 31, 2012
Rs, Rs,
Raw Material Congumed
Inventory at the beginning of the year 19,432,434 36,225,486
Add : Purchases 696,562,649 742,124,245
715,995,083 778,349,731
Less: Inventory at the end of the year 61,299,462 19,432 434
Cost of raw material consumed 654,695,621 758,917,297
Cost of Materisls Consumed 654,695,621 758,917,297
Details of Raw Material Purchased
Paper & Glue 326,782,337 297,869,855
Books 369,006,976 436,961,290
LD & Tablet 773,336 399,050
Go-Maths Kit - 5,607,834
Messing ~ 1,286,216
696,562,649 742,124,245
PUBLICATION EXPENSES )
March 31, 2083 March 31, 2012
’ Rs. Rs.
Royally 205,898,034 159,268,736
Printing charges 155,333,029 160,443,343
Binding charges 5,197,543 4,891,058
Folding charges 1,915,515 2,120,007
Processing charges 4,713,160 2,367,659
Block & composing 3,449,189 4,907,008
Other publication expenses 5,508,396 6,452,820
381,714,806 340,450,623
{INCREASE)}/ DECREASE IN INVENTORIES
Marelr 31,2013 March 31, 2012
Rs. Rs.
Inventories at the end of the year
Finished goods 363,609,371 372,869,432
363,609,371 372,860,432
Inventories &t the beginning of the year
Finished goods 372,869,432 249,821,711
Work-in-progress - 30,361,515
Other {tems - 3,130,419
372,869,432 283,313,645
{Encrease) / Decrease in Inventorics 9,260,061 (89,555,787)
Detalls of Inventory:
Finished Goods
Manufactured goods
Books 350,745,102 368,541,092
Traded goods
Books 12,864,269 .
CDs - 980,380
Go Math Kit - 3,347,960
363,600,371 372,869,432
Raw Materlal
Papcr 59,738,188 i8,882,033
Others 1,891,174 550,351
61,299462 7 19.432,434




S, CHAND & CO, PRIVATE LIMITED fformerly known as 5, Chand & Ce, Lid.}
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

23.

24.

25,

26,

2%

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
March 3K, 2013 March 31, 2012
Rs. Bs.
Salaries, wages and bonus 164,552,582 130,291,664
Contribulions to funds 4,560,661 12,433,666
Gratulty fund contributions 4,538,151 4,139,352
Staff welfare expenses 12,549,994 11,312,336
195,741,388 158,177,018
SELLING AND DISTRIDUTION EXPENSES
Alarch 31,2613 March 31, 2012
s, Rs.
Advertisement, publicity and exhibilion 30,646,851 26,677,292
Freight & carlage owbward 32,208,969 30424413
Packing & despatch expenses 9,741,303 10,211,221
Rebate & discount 6,703,517 4,169,980
79,300,640 71,682,908
OTHER EXPENSES
March 31, 2013 Marcht 31, 2012
Rs. s,
Rent- Office 56,753,468 17,498,741
Leases Rent-Vehicles 2,645,240 2,076,990
Repairs & Mointensnce
- Plant & Machinery 937,350 1,025,108
-Bullding 192,526 658,154
-Others 9,681,539 11,400,175
Yehicle Running & Maintenance 15,187,964 13,578,352
Insurance 3.091,164 3,183,714
Rates & Taxes 706,376 1,013,648
Sates Commission 1,071,580 932,476
Travelling & Conveyance 28,839,811 25332511
Commumication Cost 8271,423 7,836,284
Printing & Stationsry 2,129,731 2,152,753
Legal & Professional Fees 64,708,156 7017214
Donations 759468 372,027
Payment to Auditors 1,404,500 643,915
Water & Elpctricity Charges 5,513,828 3,550,389
Provision for Doubtiul Debis & Advances 10,061,053 3,168,100
Loss on Sale of Fined Assels (nef) 208,060 1,383,312
Diwali Bxpenses 5,283,956 3,760,001
Office Bxpenses 4,889,311 1,006,780
Security Charges 6,450,373 5,316,872
Deferred Revenue Expenditure . 525,000
Demerger Expenses Written OfF 4,037,036 1,167,260
Provision for Diminution i Investment 1,224,756 .
Investments Writicn Off 261,516 .
Bad Debt Writtea OfF 1,932,807 4,511,387
Miscellaneons Expenses 6,539,146 4,006,173
243,400,138 127,611,326
Petalls of Payment to Anditors
As Auditor;
Audit Fee 1,464,500 449,440
Tax Audit Fes ~ 194 475
§.464,580 841,915
FINANCE COST _
N Mareh 31,2013 March 31, 2012
Rs, Rs.
Interest Expense
- On tenn focn 26,7‘7;34" 22,5] 6,951
- On others 33434,404 32,363,000
Processing Fees - Bank Loan 1,331,466 2,224,033
Bank Charges 975,711 1,055,605
62,458,925 58,159,679
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Rs. Rs,
Dieprecintion of Tangible Asscls 26,530,891 20,828,651
Aanortization of Intangible Assels 7,839,062 4,221,000
34,369,953 25,049,651
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

28.

29,

30

H

3z,

EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)
Mareh 31,2013 * March 31,2012
Rs, Rs,
Tota] eperations for the year
Profit / (loss) after fax 67,170,743 84,190,853
Less: Dividends & dividend tax on other then equity shares - 502,500
Net profit / (loss) for caloulation of Basic EPS 67,170,743 86,693,353
Net profit as above 67,110,743 86,693,353
Add : Dividends & dividend tax on other than equity shares - 2,502,500
Net profit / (foss) for caleulation of Difuted EPS 67,170,743 84,190,853
Weighted average nmber of equity shares in caleulating Basic EPS 131,185 1,001
Effect of dilutlon:
Compulsorily Convertible Debentures 4,580 -
Stock option granted undey ESOP 1,786 -
Yelghted average number of equity shares in caleulating Diluted EPS 137,851 1,001
e R mm
Enrnings per equlty share (EPS)
{%) Basie 512 84,107
{6} Diluted 487 34,107
VALUE OF IMPORTS CALCULATED ON C.LT. BASIS
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
its, Rs.
Raw materials 8,585,286 -
Components and spare parts 799,925 -
Capital goods 11732 15,566,448
Total 10,076,947 15,566,448
EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY (ACCRUAL BASIS)
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Rs, Rs,
Professional Fees 212,088 -
Exhibition Bxpenses 1,383,428 1,066,648
TraveHing & Conveyance 4466,864 5,807.463
Total 6,062,377 6874111
IMPORTED AND INDIGENOUS RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Percontags (%) Rs. Percentage (3} Es,
Raw Materlals
Imporied 1% 8,559,286 Nit Nil
Indigenously obiained 99% 654,695,621 100% 758917,297
100% 663,254,907 H% 758,917,297
EARNINGS IN FOREIGN CURRENCY (ACCRUAL BASIS)
Mareh 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Rs. Rs
Export at F.O.B. value — SB125746 e ST,130,427
58,128,146 37,130427
/4/" { ‘




S. CHAND & CO, PRIVATE LIMITED (formerly kaown a5 8, Chand & Co, Lid}
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

33, GRATUITY BENEFITS PLAN

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan, Bvery employee who has completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on departure @ 15 days of last
drawn basic salary for ench completed yeor of service or part thereof in execss of six months. The scheme is funded with Kotak Life Insurance,

The following tables sunmwarize the components of net beuefit expense recognised in the sintement of profit and toss and the funded status and amounts recognized in

the batauce sheet.

Statenent of profit and foss
Net employee benefit expense recognised in Employee Cost
Current service cost
Interest cost on bencefit obligation
Expected return on plan assels
Net actuarinl {gafn} / loss recognised in the year
Net benefit expease

Actusl reforn on Plan Assefs
Expected Return on Plan Assets
Actuarial gainf{loss) on Plan Assels
Actual retura on plan sssels

Balance sheet

Benefif asself liability
Present value of defined benefit obligation
Fair value of plan assets

Plan assetsf{linbility)

Changes in the present value of (he defined benefit obligation (DBQ)
Opening defined benefit abligation
Interest cost
Current service cost
Benefits paid
Actuarial {gains) / losses on obligation
Closing defined henefit obligation

Changes in Falr Value of Plan Assets
Opening Pair Value of Plan Assets
Expecied Retura
Contiibiilions by employer
Benefit Paid
Actuarial gain/(loss)

Closing Fair Vatue of Plan Asscls

The Company expects to coniribute Rs. 3,000,000 to gratuity in the next year (31 March 2012: Rs. 3,060,000)

The major eategories of plan assets as a pevrcenfage of the falv value of tofal plan assels ave as follows:

Kotak Life Insurance and LIC

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuily obligation for the Conrpany’s plans ave shown below:

Driscount rate

Rate of Retum ont Plan Assets
Salary Escalation

Employee tumover

Grafully
F.Y12-13 EY 11-i2

1,216,819 2,217,942
2,248,917 2,068,171
(2,251,914) (1,663,635)
1,926,319 1,516,874
421385151 4! 1395352
2,251,915 1,663,635
(88.664) {1,269,006)
2;163!251 394!629
32,052,760 27,799,955
28,375,118 25,260,464
{877,642} e {2:539,491)
27,759,955 25,068,743
2,246,917 2,068,171
2,216,819 2,217,942
(2,048,596} (1,802,769)
1,837,665 247,868
325052!760 27i7995955
25,260,464 20,165,277
2,251,914 1,663,635
3,008,000 6,503,327
(2,048,596) (1,802,769
88,664 —(1,269,006)
28!375!1 18 25!2605464

Y 12.13 EY 11-12
100% 100%

FY 12.13 BY1]-12
115% 1.75%
8.75% 8.75%
6.00% 6.00%

Service uplo 5 years: 5% Service upio 5 years 5%
Service above § year: 1% Service above 5 yoar: 1%

The estimates of future salary increnses, considered In actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, senfority, promotion aud other relovant factors, such as supply

and demand in the employment market.

Amounis for the current and previous four perlods sre as follows:

F.Y 12-13
Defined benefit obligation 32,052,760
Plaix assels 28,375,118
{Surplus)f Deficit 3,677,642
Experience Adjustments on Plan Assets - (88,664)

Experience Adjustments on Plan Linbility 3,305,914

EY 10-11 EY 05-10 Y 08-0%
25,068,743 22,726,524 12,991,670
20,165271 2,977,369 11,696,931

4903466 19,749,155 / 1,294,139




8. CHAND & CO, PREVATE LIMITED {formerly known as 8. Chand & Co, Ltd.}
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

34. DUES TO MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES AS DEFINED UNDER THE MSMED ACT, 2046
The Contpaty has requested its various suppliers, whe may be the enferprises covered under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, to
furnish the relevant registration certificate under that Act, but the said informuation i3 yef {o be received till date; and hence, in absence of the same, no specific gmoval
of outstanding on account of purchases made / services obtalined from such suppliers can be ascertained,

35, Estimated amount of coniracls remnining to be exeouted on capital account and not provided for Rs. NIL (PY Rs. 2,885,000).

36, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

MEarch 38,2013 March 31, 2012

) ’ Rs, Rs.
Bonk Guarmtees 13,062,022 : 20,242,711
Corporate Guaranice 179,692,190 399,500,000
Ineome Fax demand* 568,483 568483

* 1) In respect of Assessment Vear 2006-2007, domand was raised due io disallowance of certain expenses under section $14A. of the Tncome Tax Act and also
certain penalty proceedings on the above issue. The matier is pending with the Assessing officer. The amonat involved is Rs, 568,483 (Previous year Rs, 568,483).

The company is eontesting the demands and the management, including its tax advisors, believe that its position will likely be upheld in the appellaie process. Ne
tax axpanse has been accrued in the financial statements for the tax demand raised. The management believes that the uitimate outcome of this proceeding wilf not
have a material adverse cffect on the company’'s financial position and results of operations.

37, LEASES

Operafing lease: conpany as lessee

#. The Company has taken preniises for office use under cancellable operating lease agreements. The total lease rentals recognized as an expense during the year under
the above lense agreemends aggregates fo Rs, 56,751,408 (Provious year Rs. 17,498,741}, There arc no restrictions imposed by the fense agreements, There are no sub
leases.

b, The Company has faken vehicle for office use under cancellable operaling lease agresments. The total lease rentals recopaized os au expense during the year under the
above lease agreements aggregates to Rs, 2,645,240 (Previous year Rs, 2,070,990). There are no resteictions imposed by the leass agreements. There are no sub Ieases,

38, INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE
The company holds 27.73% (Previous year 31.33%) interest in S Chend Harcourt (Tndia) Pvi, Ltd.. 4 joint controlied catity which s involved in the business of B-

fearning solutions,
The company’s share of the assets, linbilitics, income and expenses of the jointly controlled entity for the year ended 31 March ere as follows:

Mareh 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Rs, Rg.
Audited Audited
Current assels 11,307,976 5,771,280
Non-current assets 106,640,458 110,063,815
Current Habifities (36,530,01%) {20,261,563)
Non-current linbilities _{36,897,631) (30,205,888
Equity 44,520,785 63,367,644
Roevenus 22,332,254 ’ 11,510,671
Cost of material constmed {394,432 {1,224,594)
Depreciation of plant and machinery i {9,877,170) (1,790,985}
Emplayee benefit expense (10,370,785} (14,836,862)
Other expense 17,878,335 (25,206,431}
Profit befove tax {16,188,509) . (31,548,226}
Income-tax expense 2,852,175 5,121,139
Profit after tax (13.335.734) {22427,081}
39, UNHEDGED FOREIGN CURRENCY EXPOSURRE
Particulaes of unhedged foreign currency exposure as at the reporting date
Particulars Amount .
Export trade recelvable (USD}) USD 1,070,276 (31 March 2012:USD749,001) equivalent to Rs, 58,211,562 (3t March 2012: Rs. 3,89-16,290)
Export frade receivable {GBP) GBF 5,969 (31 March 2012:GBP Nil) equivalent to Re. 491,344 (3} March 2012: Rs, Nil
Amount lying in EBFC Account USD 863 {31 March 2012:USD 863) equivalent to Rs.46,938 (31 March 2012; Rs,44,148) . /

kil Y.




S, CHAND & CO, PRIVATE LIMITED {fornterly known 45 8. Chand & Co, Ltd)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

40, RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE
Retated Pacty disclosure in accordance with the Accounting Standard AS-18 on “Related Party Disclosures” issued by the Institate of Chartered Accountants of Indin

is given as under in respect of related parties with whom transactions have taken piace:

Related parfies and thelr relationship
Subsidinry Company ! Mifs Nirja Publishers & Printers Pvt. Ltd, :
: Mis Rajendra Ravindea Printers Pyt. Ltd, (Effective from 25¢th Sep, 2012)
: Wifs S. Chand Digital Pvt. Ltd.
: ¢/s Burasie Publishing House Pvt. Lid. (Effective from 25th Sep. 2012)
i M/s Blackic & Sons (Cal) {P) Led, (Effective from 25th Sep. 2012)
1 Mifs BP1 India Privole Limited
: Mfs Arch Papier Mache Private Limited
: M/s Vikes Publishing House (P) Ltd. (Effective from 10th Oct. 2012)

Enterprises under Common control with the : M/s Hotel Tourist {Partnership Firm)
reporting Enferprise 1 Mfs Ranshz Entertainment & Lelsure LLP
: Mfs 8. Chond Hotels (P) Ltd.
: M/s SC Hotel Tourist Deluxe Pvi, Lid,
: Mis SHAARA Hospitalitics Pvi. Lid,
1 M/s 8. Chand Properties Pvi, Lid, 1
: /s Shyam Lal Charitable Trust

Joint Ventures : M/s §. Chand Harcourt (India) Pvi, Lid,
: M/s 8. Chand Edutech Pyl Lid.

Key Management Personnel & their relatives

- Mrs. Nimmala Gupta : Chair Person & Managing Director

- Mrs, Savifa Gupla - ¢ Wioletime Director & Vice Chair Person
- Mr. Himanshu Gupta : Joitt Managing Director

- Mrs. Ankita Gupta : Wheletime Director

- M. Dinesh Kumar Jnihnuwala : Vice Chairman & Director Finance

- Mrs. Neerja thunjhnuwaia : Dirsctor

Enterprises over which refatives of Key Managerial Personnetare  : Global Knowledge Network Society
able to exercise significant infitence

J




8. CHAND & CO, PRIVATE LIMIUTER (formserly known as 5. Chand & To. Liv.)
NOTESTO FINANCIALSTATEMENTS FOR YUY YEAK ENDOED SIARCH AL, 2013

{Avseunt fn Re.)

. Enterprises overwbich
CE""q’dm BB | gted venturc of Hey | relativesof Key
. oo tontrod wilth " . Masageriad | i
Nafure of Transacftons Subsidiaries A Heporting Assoriaies M anageriat Peosoantd Taigl
“;;::p n::;:x Enterprises ':::: w:‘:t\i L wrestle lo exerclse
i reaives significenl influence
Purchase of Bookn/ (T3
Nizjs Publisher & Printers Pab Lid 369388640 369,385,040
(357,095,387} 357,095,337
Blackie & Soe {Cricutia) Mt 144 20,730,792 TR0, 192
{15,538,810) {15,088,010)
Vikas Publishlag House Pri. Lid 1,714,594 1,771,894
Butasiz Publishing Howue vt 14 156,285,204 116,281,208
{t03,387.621} {103,387,621)
BPI fndia Pat BAd. 2617989 $ETI 309
{12,478 80t} (12,478,801}
§ Chand Hurcourt {Indis} Pyt Lid. . .
{5,792853) {5,792,853}
8 Chand Bdutech Pyt Lid. N 169,000 183,000
$8hwam Lal Charitable Trust 1,143,177 N7
{3,184,560) £3,134.361)
Peinitng/ Binding Charges pald
Nigjs Publisher & Printers Pyt Lid, 145,123 HELES
[Rajendra Ruvindia Brinfers Pt L4d, 110,357,395 144,357,395
(128,041,987 {(28,041,987)
Purchase - {Oihee) from
8 C Hotel Tourist Defuxe Pt Lid 54,018 GSE 018
19494 (519,494)
{Raasha Emesainment & Lelsure L.LE 52,700 43100
S Chand Hotels Pvt. Tad. 15333 12,083
Boted Tourks 318,058 3,748,058
(3,637,349} {3.637,345)
Sales made to
AP fndia Pt Led. 266,375 256,175
i 98,337 {9837
Ciher Expeases paid {relmburstment)
{Nisjx Publisher & Printers Pyi. Ltd, 1,303,838 FRTAN S ]
Blackie & Son (Caleutia) Pyt L1d. 512609 St2609
IRajerdre Ravindr Priatees Pad Lid £,083,158 8083258
Vikas Publishing Hovse Pt Lid. 380,033 350,033
{Burssla Publishing Howse M. Ltd. 1,052,287 1,085,287
8 Chund Digiad Pt Lid, 4,580 4590
[Arck Papier Mache Pyt Led 1448 2448
BFE India Pvi. E2d, 1,088055 1088958
'S Chand Harcontt ffadia) vt 118, 23,186,521 1318630
S Chaesd Edutech PrL Lid, 687,647 687547
5 C Hotef Tounst Belave Pvi L, 165,117 269,757
Shyam Lal Chasiteble Trast 551,577 5S15TT
S Chand Propesties i Ltd. 1,110,703 2.216,703
Shaarm Hospitalisies Pvt, Lid. 28843 18841
S Chand Holels vt Lsd 43485 43,885
Hotel Tourdst 302,28 302215
Global Knowindge Network Soviety 100819 Hogte
Equity Share faclde, Prenih Isued fo
Wez, Nipmals Gupta 18,604,351 130,604,351
nfesSavita Gupiz 21904,140 904,140
Endr, Dinesh Bvmar Aurghoowals 31,335 31807334
Mg Neerjs Prosihouwals 37451733 IS
3y, Himenshu Gupta 1201562 2,502,602
A, Amkiis Gupla TSI 859 TISTASS
Toint Sharcholders (hfr. Savits Gupta, Mr,
Himazsha Gupls & Mrs, Ankits Gupta) 12,037,030 12.637,686
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5. CRAND & CO. PRIVATE LIMITED {{omaerly known as 5, Chand & Co. Lid)

NOTESTO FINANCIAEL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2013

Recdals pald
Nisjs Publishec & Priters Bvr, L. 95560 95,000
{55,000 (96,000)
Asch Papler Msche Pvz Ltd, 637,785 | 682,748
§8 Chand Properties B L1d. 34,118,792 34,115,798
hirs Savita Gupta {40595 1805952
(3472933 {347,292
Mfts Needa Phusfhaunaha 1,737,005 LIII0S
{834,320} {B34,520)
Ay Anliits Gupta 69458 69,458
e s s
Leass Read Recelved from )
Micia Publither & Printers Pyt Lid £,350,000 1,350,000
{34247, 300) (14,947,300}
Rajendra Ravindra Printers Pri Lid. 1,040,000 LO44,000
(1,040,000} 1,030,600
Loang {aken
Vikas Publishing Houss Pit, Lid, 10,000,600 10,000,800
Loans given
Vikag Publishing Home Prt. Bl 7,504,000 TA0DH00
Shaarz Hospitadities Pyt Lid - -
£39,392 F44} {19392,744}
Aanageciat Repuasmation
Nirs. Nizmaila Gupla 200,000 400,000
(4,322,305} (4222305
MErs, Savits Guplz S485,000 5658500
{600,000) {600,000)
M. Digesh Kuesar Shunhmuovats F032,000 4U3T,000
£2.781,350) {2,781,380%
FALr. Hieanshu Gupla 7031000 7432,000
(900,000) (500,000
Atre Nosa Shunjhnawata 3000 144,500
{900,000) {900,000)
hirs. Aokita Gopta Sx000 5,244,000
(i 499314y (1.499,314)
Seearfly deposli glven In 2012-13
Arch Papler Machs i Led. 14528 931,520
1S Chand Properties Py Lid. 13,316,652 13,31605%
s Savita Gupta M5 IES000
(Al Newds Hwajhaunals 12978 102978
{nvestsents in JV'e & Subsidiarips duedayg FY-13-
13 i
Blaciio & Soa {Caleoita) Pot. 140 35,651,890 A6451 595
(24,141,000} 24,341,600}
Burasia Pubflshing House Pl Ltd 116051874 116,651,874
Vikas Publishing House Pt Lad LABETEE R3S FACKT04,835
[Rajeadrs Ravindrs Printers Pvi. Ltd $6930,396 96,980,396
5 Chand Propesties Pyt Lid, . -
(:00,000) ££06,000)
Shasra Hospitstities Pvi. 14d, - .
_ 41,600,000 (1,008,000
IS Chand Harcoust findis} Pat. Ltd. - i
{17,491,950) £H7454,950),
8 Chand Holels Pvt. Lid. . -
{100,000)] {260,000)
IS C Hotel Tourist Defpve Pyt Ltd. - . I
(180,000} {100.000!
FBatances sufstanding as of Afareh 31,2013
Qutstpading Receivable
Blackis & Son {Calcutia) Brt Led BR3G,1%6 1,536,196
S Chand Digital Pyt L1d 127,003 nree
{122,918} {122,948}
Asch Papier Mache hi Lid. 2448 2,448
8 Chand Harcourt {india) Pyt Lad, R TIRHG SETINT4S
{39,695,785) (39.695,785)
§ Chand Edutech vt Lid. FREEIEE 1865,28
{7.367,591} {.361,851)
S ¢ Hotel Tourist Daluve Py, Lad. 134849 284448
Shytm Eal Charitable Trust 1,093,598 1,095898
(40.098) (40,008},
S Chand Peoperties Pt E44, 2068640 068,610
Raxshy Boteeanmant & Lelsure LLP 400,254 100,258
{4D0,251); {400,251)
Shavre Hospitabitios vt Lid 321,994,536 321,594,536
{343,505,468) (ansosa8  { §
5 Chand Hotels Put. £44. SIEASL 515451 \
6004381} £46,004,381)
Giobul Knowledge Nebwork Society 5,717 F45 5]
(149721} {Laer2mn!
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£, CHAND & CO. PRIVATE LIMITED {formrrly knowa as 5. Chand & Co, 140}

1E VEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2613

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMERTS FOR T
Balantes putstanding xs a1 Manth 35,2033
rrtstandlzg Payable
Nirja Publisher & Prinfass Pt 12d. 1380679 113,011,670
{118,818,345) £118,818,145}
Rajendra Ravindn Printers Pyt Lid E0G.074,057 1W06,074,057
(136,218,403} (136,218,405}
[Burasiz Publishing Houte Py, Ftd. 137,396,086 137,255,085
{164,068,218) {144,068,218)
BPf Endia Pt kad. £,353,300 1,353,308
Holel Tourist 517825 .5!1,;23
. {263,589} {263,559}
Mts, Nimual Gupla 391,958 391,951
{10,000,0001 {10,000,000%
Telrs Savita Gopis B .
65,000,000} {65,000,0003
Mys Wearjx Jhunfhnuwala 41,676 1676
s Hopiuldes . L - X
(738,184} ] {238,184
S Chand Properties Prt £3d. - .
(12,968,851 (42,963,241
Blaclie & Son {Cadeur) Pvi Lid, ' - .
{4,750,856) 4,750,596}
5 C Hotel Tourist Diedioce Put. Lid, B -
{488,090 {188,000}
[Shure Application Money gheeo- Closing Bal
S Chand Digilaf it Ltd, S1,650,000 $E550,000
1. (isys0,0005 (19,730,000
Hh tr IV & Sobsidi: ason SLO313
Niga Publisher & Printers v Lid. 15,600,000 15,600,000
{15,600,000) {15,600,000)
{Blackie & Son (Calcutts) vt L, 63,252,590 60,792,890
) (24,141,001} {24,141,000)
Burasia Peblishing House Pt Lid. EEG A1 87 116,051,874
Wik Publishing Howe Pt LA 405,704,835 FACKTH ,;35
{Rajenddra Ravindza Printess Pvt, Lid. $5,980,306 96,4}30,;95
S Chand Digitad AL Lid 0000 10000
{160,500) £100,000)
8 Chand Hiscourt {Indis) Prt. £4d, 05,314,600 96,314,600
(96,314,600} {96,314,600)
S Chand Froperies P, Lid. - .
{£00.000) (100,000}
Shaara Hospitatities Pri, Led “ -
{1,000,000} (1,000,000}
S Chand Hotels Prt Led. - -
{100,600) (100,000)
$ £ Hotel Touwrist Delwee Pvt Lid - .
(IO?,OOG) {100,000

(Figures in beackets repeeseats previous yese figura )
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8. CHAND & CQ, PRIVATE LIMITED {formerly known 15 8. Chand & Ce, Lid,}
NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2013

41, EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION PLANS

.

The company provides share-based payment schemes to its employees, During the year ended 31 March 2013, an employee stock: oplion

plan (ESOP) was in existence. The relevant details of the schere and the grant are as below,

O 30 June 2012, the board of directors approved the Equity Seitled ESOP Scheme 3012 (Scheme 2012) for issie

of stock options to the

elipible employees. Acconding to the Schemes 2012, two types of options are gramed by the Company o the eligitle employes viz

Growth and Thankyou option and will be entitled 1o 2,486 and 292 options respectivaly, The options are subject
prescribed vesting eonditions, viz,, continuing employmont with the company. However in case of growth options,
board may also specity the cersain corporate, individual or a combination performence pacmeters subject 20 which
The other nefevant terms of the grant are a3 below: '

to satisfaction of the
in addifion to this the
the option would vest,

Vesting period 5 years from the date of grant )
Exersise parlod Exercise on listing but ot later than two years from fiie listing/on sale
Expected life 3.5 Years
Exercise price Rs. 9,110
Pair value at 30 June 2012 Rs 9,110
The detnils of activities under Growih option are summnarized below:
March 331, 2013 March 31, 2012

No. of optiens WAEF {Rs.} No. of options WAEF (Rs}
Outstanding at the beginning of the yenr - - - .
Granled during the year 2,194 8,110 - .
Forfeited during the year 33 9,110 - -
Exercised during the year - - - -
OCutstending at the end of the year 2,161 910 - -
Exercisable af the end of the year 2,161 9,110 . .
The details of netivities under Thenkyou oplion are summarized below:

March 31, 2013 Masch 31, 2012

No. of eptions WAEP (Rs) No. of options WAEP {(Rs)
Cutstanding at the beginning of the year - - - -
Grantedd during the year 202 9,110 - -
Forfeited during the year 2 2,110 - -
Exercised during the year - . R .
Outstanding af the end of the year 250 4,110 - .
Bxercisable st the end of the year ' 290 9,110 - -
The weighted average remaining contrectuat Jife for Growth and Thankyou option outstanding a5 at 31 March 2013 is S.2%end 5.73 yeors

respectively, The exercise prices for both the options ocuistanding af the end of the year was Rs. 9,110,

The weighted aversge fair value of stock options granted during the year was Rs. 3,276. The Black Scholes valuation mode has been

used for eamputing the weighted average fair value considering the folfowing inpws:

Grawth aptien Thankveu optlon

J1-Mar-13 Ji-Mar-13

Dividend yield {%) 0.42% 0.129%
Bxpected volaiility 0.00% 0.60%%
Risk-free interest rate 2.11% 8.11%
Weighied average shave price (Rs.) 3,280 347
Bxewcize prics {Rs.) 92,110 $,110
Expected life of options granted in years 581 573

Hote: There is 1o previous year comparative as no ESOPs were granted during the provieus vear,

Each vest hias been considered o5 & separate grant with weights assigned to each vesting as per the vesting schedule. The minimam Jife of
& stock oplion is the minimum period before which the options cannot be exercisedt and the maximum lifs Is the period after which the
options cannot be exercised, The expected 1ife has been calculsted as an average of minimum and maximum i, Since the Comgpany is

unlisted, the valatility has been considered to be zero,

The campany measures the cost of ESOP using the intrinsic valus method. Had the company used the fair vele model to determine
compensation, its profit after tex and eamings per share s¢ reported would have changed to the smounts indicated below:

Profit after tax as reported
Add: ESOP cost using the intrinsic value niethod
Less: ESOP cost using the fiur value method
Profornia profit after tax

Eamings Per Shave
Basle

- As reported

- Proforma
Diluted

- As reported

- Peoforma

Note: There is no previous year companative as no ESOPs were gronted durlng the previous year,

\ju A

mcoram———————
31-Mar-{3
67,170,743

(2,822,352
e $1301801

512
494

487
467




5. CHAND & CO, PRIVATE LIMITED (formerly known as 8, Chand & Co, Ltd.)
NOTES TQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2043

42, RECONSTRUCTION OF BUSINESS

The Business of the company has been restructured from 1st April 2011 consequent to the approval of the Scheme of Amalgamation
approved by Madras High Court on [2/0%/12 and Scheme of Demerger approved by Delhi High Court on 21/10/11 under sections
391-394 of the Companies Act, 1956, Under the said Amalgamation Scheme, Atlantic Hotels Pvi. Lid. got merged with S.Chand &
Company Pyt Ltd. w.e.f 1st Apri), 2011 and thereafier various undertakings / units / businesses of 8.Chand & Co. Lid, got demerged
in the following manner:

Unit / Underéaking / Business of 5.Chand & Co, Lt Resulting Company ot demerger
« Hotel Tourist Deluxe -8 C Hotel Tourist Deluxe (P} Ltd,
- Hotel Iris Hometel -8 Chand Hotels {P) Ltd,

- Real Estate / Propertics -S Chand Properties (P} Lid.

- Atlantic Hotels Pvi. Ltd -SHAARA Hospitalities (P} Ltd,

Consequently, all incomes and expenses pertaining 1o the resulting companies have been transferred to (hem w.e.f. Ist April, 2611 or
their respeciive date of incorporation, whichever is later.

The demerged entity continues to operate ihe existing publishing business and also its digital learning business carrled on by through
its subsidiary S Chand Digital Pvi, Ltd. This scheme has been carried out to enable the company to focus on the Publication business
and Education sector so as te cnable it to raise equity for inorganic growih in both the Printing and Digital Learning businesses.

43. The Company bad given loan of Rs. 365,071,507 to its wholly ownced subsidiary Attentic Hoteis Private Limited, for the construction
of Hotel at Chennai. The Company went throuph a restructuring process wherein the Undertaking nnder Atlantic Hotels Private
Limited, with appointed date of April 1, 2011 was mierged with S Chand & Company Limited and then demerged into SHAARA
Hospitalities Private Limited. The Order of the Chennal High Court was received on 13th September 2012 fo give effect to the
Scheme of Arrangement. The process of issue of shares to the existing shareholders of § Chand & Company Private Limited in
SHAARA Hospitalitics Private Limited consequent to the court order was completed on March 30, 2013, Consequently, the smount
outstanding has been subsequently recovered from SHAARA Hospitalities Private Limited.

44. PREVIOUS YEAR FIGURES

The figures of previous year were audited by firm of Chartered Accountants other than S.R. Batlibot & Associntes LLP, Previous year
figures have been regrouped / reclassified, where necessary, to conform to this year’s classification,

As per our report of even date

For § R Batlibot & Associntes LLP : For and on behaif of the Board of Directors of g
¥CA1 Firm regisiration number : 161649V S Chand & Co. Private Limited ‘ /
Chaptered Accounitants

per Raman Sobti A Director Ditgcto

Partner

Membership No. 89218

Date: 30th Nov. 2013
Place: Gurgson




